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Feldman’s Department Store in Haleyville listed to National Register

Feldman’s Department Store in Haleyville was listed on the National Register of Historic
Places on August 12, 2009.

Located at 800 20™ Street, this prominent downtown landmark was built in 1911 for
John Dodd. It replaced an earlier, wood-frame building which had housed a post office
and the Shipman Brothers Store. In 1914, Moses Feldman and his wife Fanny Royal,
both East European Jewish immigrants, bought Dodd’s building to house their
department store on the first floor while they rented out the offices on the second floor.
By the time their son Abe joined the family business in the 1930s, Feldman’s
Department Store was an institution in Winston County. Most people remember it as
the place where they bought their first pair of overalls or shoes.

Members of the Feldman family owned the building and operated the store until the
1990s when the structure was sold to Dr. and Mrs. Joe Teal who converted it into a
facility for social events.

The National Register of Historic Places is a program of the National Park Service
and is the nation’s official list of cultural resources worthy of preservation.

To protect, preserve, and interpret Alabama’s historic places is the mission of the
Alabama Historical Commission, Alabama’s state agency for historic preservation.
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